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Fw: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

From Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>
Date Sat 5/31/2025 4:03 PM
To  Aditya Narayan Kumta <adityanarayan.kumta@jindalaluminium.coms

@i 4 attachments (522 KB)
cottal 265.dxf: cottal 265 (1).pdf, QWS000459202505_-Q52540.pdf; VIBRANT TECHNIK- 27.05.2025.pdf,

please discuss e MQ. -ADJQL; Pﬂ]%_)

Warm Regards

Raghavendra Rao K
Manager - Design & Drawing

M: +91 9242-263-617 | L: +91 8023-715-555 (317)
From: Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>

Sent: Friday, May 30, 2025 2:24 PM

To: Raghavendra Rao K <rkulkarni@jindalaluminium.com>

Cc: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com>; NPD Quotation
<npdquotation@jindalaluminium.com>

Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear sir,
' "ﬁ'jl- 2£S e ;,D\()]\%

Wwe. can (on&s clej’} [+ §D e,
Please confirm the feasibility as per the below A T bk e

Greetings of the Day!

Customer required dimension of the profile 265MM & thickness 1.8mm. maj’ 'FG—LQ Lome THuay
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—————————— & 1> . Manual loxudivo
Kind Regards SmgLCdef ol to Loy
Anjali Aswal H i lenes

From: Ratnesh Kumar Mishra <rkmishra@jindalaluminium.com> “k d‘mwm ’h),ﬂ{‘)‘?afL&U')

Sent: 30 May 2025 10:44 LN be BM-EC-Q
To: PRASANNA KUMAR B N <prasanna.bn@jindalaluminium.com> & m%&( 6 be uneven 7@ f
J N

Cc: Parimala Rao <parimala.rao@jindalaluminium.com>; Anjali Aswal <anjali.aswal@jindalaluminium.com>
Subject: FW: RFQ (Vibrant technik)

Dear Mr Prasanna,
02 bS4
Customer required dimension of the profile 265MM & thickness 1.8mm. Please share revise quote.

Warm Regards

Datnoch Wiimaar Richye
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